7/6/2021 Mail - Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) - Outlook

Re: TP Settlement GBG3346Y & SMJ133T (AIG)

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Tue 6/7/2021 2:44 PM

To: chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg>

[ﬂJ 1 attachments (191 KB)
DV_GBG 3346Y.pdf;

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
Thank you for your acceptance.

Please duly sign the documents enclosed and return to us (LKK) for our necessary action.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of
resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be

deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the

issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission
of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742 3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741 4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 2 July 2021 12:17 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: TP Settlement GBG3346Y & SMJ133T (AIG)

Dear Hsiao Tong
We accept your offer of $1000/- in settlement of this claim, please send us DV.
Thank you

Regards,

Grace Chin

Modern Automotive Pte Ltd
Blk 3023-A, Ubi Road 1 #01-61
Singapore 408717

Tel: 6748 4422
Fax: 6747 6720

https://outlook.office.com/mail/sentitems/id/AAMKAGUOZDViNzgxLWESMTItNDkxMi1hZWIXLTA3MjhIMTAON2RiINgBGAAAAAADI7f6WE2MfQpPF%...  1/3
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From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 30 June 2021 4:39 pm

To: chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg>

Subject: Re: TP Settlement GBG3346Y & SMJ133T (AlIG)

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

We propose settlement at a global sum of $1,000.00(all-in).
Please confirm acceptance.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the
sole intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of
liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially
affect/influence on the issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation

terms/settlement.”

Note: We are on waork from home arranaement. All corresnondence should he made via
email.  Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused
is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742 3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741 4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 21 May 2021 5:35 PM

To: chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg>

Subject: Re: TP Settlement GBG3346Y & SMJ133T (AIG)

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email dated 21/05/2021.

We will look into the matter and get back to you.

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
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Note: We are on work from home arranaement. All corresnondence should be made via
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

Sent: Friday, 21 May 2021 4:42 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: TP Settlement GBG3346Y & SMJ133T (AIG)

Dear Hsiao Tong
We refer to the above matter.
Kindly confirm settlement as follow:

Repair cost: $1,765.00 (Incl GST)
Loss of use (5100 x 3 days): $300.00
Search fee: $2.00

Total: $2,067.00

We enclosed herewith our LOD for your perusal and please revert.

Thank you

Regards,

Grace Chin

Modern Automotive Pte Ltd
Blk 3023-A, Ubi Road 1 #01-61
Singapore 408717

Tel: 6748 4422
Fax: 6747 6720
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